UNITED NATIONS
ECONOMIC

AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

GENERAL

E/CN.4 /Sub. O/sfa 80"
26 November 1951

"ORIGINAL. FRENCH

i

' COMMISSION ON HUMAN HIGHTS. - R
. - SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTEGTION OF MINORITIES
) . - . ' o Fourth Session hVOA;‘_‘4
. . .. . -  SIMWARY RUCORD OF THE FIGHTIETH MEDTING - =~

- ‘Held at Heasdquarters, New York;  °; .
on Thuradey, X1 Octoher 1951, at 3.30 »n..

CONTENTS: [ERET .
D60151on of the Jcono3ic and Sociel Council to dlscontinue the
Subw001¢1smion, ‘and <utura work of the United Nations for: the
.. w-Prevention of discrivination end the vrotection of 11nor1t1ee.
- Draft resolution subritted by Mise liomroe and Mr. Daniels
(B/ow.b4 fsun.2/L.4) (continued)
?roposal of Mr. iaseni (T /CN.4/Sub.2/L.5)

Cheirran: . MASANT " (india)
Rapnorteur: My, NB%BS PALIARES (Ecuador)
Méubergr T - xvir{fBLACK* » 1t "UHUnited States of America).
Mr. BORATYNSKI* (i oland)
\ Mr, CHANG (China)
' Mp. BKSTRAND ¢ (Sweden)
" Miss MONROE - S (United I{mgd0$ of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland) )
Mr. NISOT (Belziun)
. MroROY. . (Haiti)
Mr. SHAFAGH (Iran)
. Mr. SPANTEN. ... 1;.(France)
: ,Mz:. zowov* . . (Union of Soviet Socialist Rapublics)

* Alternate

51-19187



E/CN.}/Sub. a/sa .80 -
Page 2 e e B

Repreaentative of a specialized gggncy

Mr. METRAUX United Nationa Educational, Cultural
and Scientific Organization {UNESCO)}

Representatives of non-govermmental organizations:

gﬁﬁsﬁﬁ%%ﬁéinﬁm - World Federation of Trade Unions (WFTU)
EEE£§§§¥;§ﬁWIN : . ' Agudas Israel World Organization
Mr. MOSKOWITZ " . Consultative Council of Jewish Orsaniza-
tions
Mr. JACOBY
M. PERLZWEIG World Jewlsh Congress
Mr. RONALDS | k | World Union for Progressive Judaism
Secretariat* - - : o ‘
T T W SCHWELB : Representative of the Secretary-General
Mr. LAWSON ° . éecretary of the Sub~Commission '

DECISION OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL TO DISCONTINUE THE SUB-COMMISSION,
AND FUTURE WCRK OF THE UNITED NATIONS FOR THE FREVENTION ©F DISCRIMINATION AND
THE PROTECTION OF MINORITIES -

Draft resolution submitted by Miss Monroe and Mr, Daniels (E[pNMm[Sub 2/L h)
(continued)

Part IV

Mr. SHAFAGE (Irsn) suggested a mumber of formal changes in Mr. Nisot's
amendment to paragraph 5 of Part IV of the proposal aubmitted by Miss Monroe and
Mr. Daniels.

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) acéepted the changes proposed By Mr. Shafagh.

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought the paragraph
wes auperfluous since it dealt with the implementation of the covenant, a questio
which was under consideration by the Commission on Human Rights. There wag no
reagon to adopt a text which proposed the establishment of an agenéy td be made
responsible for metters already being dealt with by the Commission on Human Right

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.kfsub,2/5R.00
Pace 3 .
L
37
The CHAIRMAN put to the vote iMr. Nisot's amendment; as slightly. amended.
The amendment, as slightly smended, was adopted by 10 votes_to noue,

with 2 sbstentions.

Paragraph 6

In-reply to a question from the CﬁAIRﬁAN concerning the panel of
experts provided for in péragfaph'6 Miss'MDNRQE (United Kingdom) explained
that she and Mr. Danells used the expres51on to mean an appropriate agency
which would deal only with’ minorltles.

. Mr, NISOT (Belgium) fhouéh% that the Sub-Conmission would be deceiving
itgelf 1f it thought that goverrmente would be likely to call upon the services
of such experts.

Mr, ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) considered it para-
doxical, when the Economlc and Soczal Council nad decided to termlnate the
Sub«Commission'ts work to propose the establlshment of a panel of experts which
would be given the same work to do. He pointed out that the authors of the
proposal were none other than the experts of those countries whose representatiwves
in the Féonomlc and Sociel Council had recommended the dlscontlnuance of the Sub-
Commlssion, and he ‘adnitted that he failed to understand the sltuation.,

Mr. SHAFAGH (Iran) sgreed with Mr. Zonov on that point.
The CHATRMAN put to the wvote the whole of Part Iv, as amended of

the resolution submitted by lMiss Monroe and Mr. Danlels. y
Part IV of the resolution was adqpted by 10 votes to 2.”

Addendum

Miss MONROE (United King&om)’indiéateé a>pumber'ofvminor corrections
to be mede in the text of the addendum,

 /Mr, SHAFAGH



E/CN.b/Sub.: /sn 80
Page &

el SHAFAGH (Iran) asked what' the authors of the addendum meant by the
words “the above work" which' appeared at-the beginning of the text, Did they
mesn the general question of minorities and non-discrimination or the work of -.
the Sub-Commissior in the field of protection of minoritles? If the latter, j
the 1ist of documents would give only an incomplete idea of the subject, since
the latter was also dealt with in cther documents =~ 'as, for example, the reports
of the Trust Territories - and in dbcuments other than those of the United .
Nations. ‘ o o s

A Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) replied that the words referred to future
work in the field of protectson of minorities. . = L

The CHAIRMAN recalled that document E/CN.b/Sub.2/128 already contained
a bibliography, N

_ Mr. zowcv (Union of Soviet Socimlist Republics) opposed the proposal
made by Mlss dbnroe and Mr. Daniels, explaining thet if the intention was to.:
”\provide a bibliogranhy of United Nations doctments concerwlng the Sub-Commission’s
] wnrk, impartiality would demand that ‘the’ bibliography should include all documents
relating to the work of the last five years, whidh would mean the ineclusion of &
very large number of other ddcuments ineluding doctment E/Ci,b/sub.2/104, -

Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) polnted out that not sll the documents:
were of equel worth aend that it was preferable to select the best among them,

Mr, ZONOV (Urfon of Soviet Soclelist Republics) replied that theb was
a question of judgement and that the SubrCOmmissioﬁ"couldhnot,§§J§gxisfied with
two persons?! opinion,.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the text as @ whole, as amended,
The text as a whole, &5 amendéd, was adopted by 10 votes to 2.

Provosal of Mr. Masani (E/CN.4/S5ub.2/L.5)

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN. h/Sub.zlsn.ao
Page’ 5

The CHAIRMAN said that he had.drafted his nroposal in the light of the

: observations made by the ‘hembers of the Sub-Commission.  He agreed to the
substitution of the word "body" in the third line of. paragraph 1 (English teat)
for the word "machinery" and he recalled that the Sub«Commission had agreed
unanimously that the proposed organ which was to replace the Suvaommissioﬁ éhoﬁld
be composed of éxperts and'nof‘of representatives of povernments.,

Mr, SPANIEN (France) expleined ‘that the position was that ‘bhe Economlc
and Socisl Council recognize& the need to continue the work begun by the Sube
Commission but proposed to distribute the leatter's functions among various organs
of the United Nations. fdr his own part, He considered:that that was an
undesirable method and thax disper31on could only lead to disorder and confusion,

_Before even ccnsi¢er1ng Mr, Masani's proposal, the Sub-Commission should, he .
thought, decide unequivocally 1n,principle whether the task of. conbinuing and
»synthesizing the Sub-Commlssion 8 warz shculd pass to a separate and independent

«

bodye

4 The CEAIRWAN praposed that the discussion should be gonfined to the
functions of the bony in qpestion. o V :

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socimlist Republics) thought; on the contrary
that it was dlfficult to uiscuss the functions of & body which did not yet
exist. No one had any idea whetner it would be a committee, a sub~committes or
a panel of experts; and even if it was to be the present Sub-~-Commlssion, assuming
that it vas not discontinuea, 1t clearly already had its terms of reference.
It would therefore be. approprzate to examine fthe nature of the body, which was
a fundamental qpestion, before its functlons, which ‘were uealt with in sub-
paragraphs (a) (b) and (c) of Mr. Ivlasani‘s proposal. o S e e

M. ROY (Héiti) ‘reAcaille‘d"tﬁai the fInal paraéraph-' ‘of ‘the draft resolu-
tion submitted by Mr. Ekstrand, Mr. Mesani, iMr. Meneses-Pallares and himself
(E/ct.k4/sub.2/L,11) ended by stating that the functions of prevention of

/discrimination and



E/CN .4 /5%b,2/5R .80
Pago 6

d1scrimination and protection of minorities should bo carried out by a body of
experts appropriata to the purpose.- He tonaidered i';hat Mr, Ma.sani's proposal
should be sdded on tb ths phrase in question, 86 as to constitute the terms off
reference of ‘the propoeed ‘body of experte. - - ‘

The CHATRUAN 41d not agree that it was ossier to.ostablish a body
without deteXmining its funchione than to destermino functions without a Imowl@dgé
~of the body which was to: oxorcise thom, and mainteinsd that tho Sub-Cmiqsion
should firet- decide what functions wore to be assumed in Ythe fielcl which had
~ hitherto lain within its own competence. ,
‘He pointed out that his draft had many points in comon with ‘
‘Mr, Shafagh's proposal and the draft resolution aubmittod by Miee Monroe and
Mr. Danlels. . Ho thorefore considersd. that .the Su‘o-Comission should acoopt
sub-paragraphs (a) to (e), elther becauss thoy ware of mtoreet, or beca.uso thoy
" were linked %o the two proposale already adeptiad, and should leave it to a
drafting committes to combino all the individwal points in & single text.

-

YL e

' Mr, SEAFAGH (Iran) elso thought that the Sub-Commission should proceed
immediately to oxemine the functions tr be exercised in tho fleld of provention
of discrimination and protoction of minorities end shomld. then retum to tho
question of tho nature of the body which would assume fhhoae functi{ons.

The CEAIRI»‘IAN asked. tha membors of thu Sub—Comnission to state thoir
views on sub-paragraphs (a) to (e).

Miss MONROE (Unitod Kin.gdom) did not eee how the ‘body in question would
be able to contact governments, or what would bs {ts position with rogard to the
provielons of article 52 of the draft covqnant, whic.‘n laid ‘dowm ,tho procedure
to be followed 1f a State Party to the covenant considersd that another Stdte
Party was not giving effoct to tho provieions of the covenant.

/Mr. zZowov



E/CK.li/sub. e/sn 8o
Page T

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Soclelist Republics) notod that sub-

) paragraph (4) would give the as yot undefined. organ or machlnery which it wes
proposed to establish wide powers of negotiation, mediation, conciliation and -
arbitration -+ functions which did not lie within the competence of a .
subsidiary orgen, Imaemuch as t'.he organ or maohimry which was to continue
the work of the Sub:—-Comiseion wnuld not rank eny higher than the Stub=Commission
in the hierarchy of United N&tions organs, 1t could ‘not exorcise wider functions.
He would therofore vote against sub-paragraph {a) .

Mr, SPANIEN (Frence) said that Mr. Zonov's ergument was irrefutable.
The Sub-Commission, whoss function had novar included more then the carrying
out of studles and the fomlation af mcommnda’sions could mot consider
conferring upon the orgen or machinery which was to succeed i%g powors which
would include arbitration. '

Mr. SHAFAWE (Iren) did not think thet tho organ or machinery in
question wag specifically intended to ‘r_eplace the Sub-Commission. Its rols,
which would be to see that the protection of minorities becems e reality, would
be an active role. He recalled that ;'b'y édopting Mr, Nisot's resolution, the
Sub~Commission had proposed the establishment, &s part of the general implemsnta-'
tion of tho covsnant on human rights, of internaticme). machinery directly
accessidble to minorities: that meant that the body in question would have
functions much wider than its own.

Mr, BORATYNSKI (Polend) thought that the Sub-Commission was going
much too far in \conlt,‘émplating mechinery for concilistion and arbitration.
_ Nothing in the Charter made it poasidle for the Economlc and Social Council to
establish an organ with powers of'ﬁ\f&liation and arbitration.

Mr, NISOT (Belgium)’aesooiated‘himaalf with Mr. Boratynski's remarks.

Mr. CHANG (China) comsidered thet the Sub-Commission hed to take a
decision on two queatione. the establishment of international machinery which

/would ensble



E/CN»Rf&ub.ﬁ/SB-GQ
Page 8 &

would enable-a direct watch to.be kept.on the protection.of minorities, end the
establishnent: of an brgen to assume, the. functions which the Sub—Commission itself
exercisgds  As & seyarate~ﬁgeumenx the draft. rqsolutipn was, superfluoue and the
. only way to ‘make: use; of it would be. to add dt. to Part IV, paragraph D of the )
draft:rksolution submitted by Miss Monroe and Mr,. Daniels, so as to constiﬁpte
xthe terms of refenence of:-the grcpoged internetional mechinexy, = .. . . ..

. e B R 3 ) B e ..
/AR L T »"‘ . Ter ie) B B e P P . soalt o e L P S

4 B * D PN Y PR B PN e RIS ‘
FETEE S

The CHAIRMAN suggeated amending ‘his. proposal 80 &8s to make para- W;
graph 1 begin as follows:
et pgees  MThat among the measures to be taken by the:United Nations
ey in thefield of prevention..of. discrimination and protection of. . .
- minorities should be the.following:" Lo f.~.: Sy
© .ifn-that case, - sub-paragraph {d) would be omitted or redrafted.ikg .

5 I e PO B
! D B PO T

Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) noted that the Sub-Commission was engaged in
a discussiotsof .the functioms of the Uhited Nations itself. That being so,
1t was only necedsary td réfer- toithe Charter.to-see that. the United Nagions.
@13 have powers of ‘mediation; but that these 'were limited.ko, certain cases .
aﬁéi‘"‘théﬁ in any event it was clear from Article 33 that the Security Council .
* 48 the only body wmch could call” upon the partids to .settle their disputes:.
by euch meahs. R R S T T C L AP D USSR ST
LA T L P D T R LU
The CHAIRMAN explained the differencé between srbitratibn :as:understocd
in the article of the Charter gquoted by Mr. Boratynski, and arbitration as
envisaged if His probosdl: ' in the first tase, ‘arbitratichn betiféen States
was concérné’a; ‘and ‘1h the second, arbitration’ between i State ‘and & minority.s
He' did ribt think thet CHaptew VI Gf the Cherter applied fn the latber: instance,
since what was there! invdlved weré‘g6daﬁéfficésfvﬁiéh‘théfUhitedﬁNE%iohéfbbuldﬁlen{
to individuels or groups of individuals, and since the draft in no way proposed
'that the parties ‘#hould’ be’ compelled %o agree’ to arbitration. - He was afraid
that Mr. Boratynski*e objection was designed to widen the scope of national
competence and thus restrict “the- bompetencé ‘of ° the Unitea Nations. &

"J"'f‘.x:“ R Teo RS BRI Sree e Sty L e

B P : R . - e

e SHAFAGE



E/CN.u/sub.alsn.eo
Page 9 '

Mr, SHAFAGH (Iran). essociated himself with the Chairman's remerks.

Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) said that he had no intention of limiting the
competence of the United Nations, but he felt that the Charter must be respected
and would protest against violation of any of its pro#isions;' The Economic and
Social Council and the Sub~Commission had no competence in the field except on
the basis of Chapters IX and X of the Charter, neither of which mentioned |

mediation or comciliation.

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) failed to find in the
Cherter, and in particular in Chapter X, any provision authorizing the Sub-
Commission to edopt sub-paragraph (a). Intervening between a State and a minority
waa‘no different from intervening in the domestic affairs of a State. Article 2,
paragraph 7 of the Charter stated clearly: "Nothing contained in the present
Charter shall authorize the United Natioms to intervene in matters which are
esgsentially within the domestic jurisdiction of any State". |

Furthermore, the Sub-Commission was a subsidiary body of the Eccaomic
and Social Council, and the Council's terms of reference made no mention of
arbitration or conciliation. Consequently to adépt sub~paragraph (a) would be
tantamount to amending the Charter,

Mr. SHAFAGE (Iran) did not think that the "internationel machinery"
referred to in Mr. Nisot's amendment and the "appropriate machinery" mentioned in
Mr. Masanits proposal were mutually exclusive; they could be one and the same
bOdyt » ' \

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) explained that his text provided only for machinery
vhich might be established to implement the future covenant on human rights.

Mr. MENESES-PALLARES (Ecuador) thought that the reason for the mis-
understanding was the way sub-parsgraph (a) wasiidrafted. It would ﬁe enough to
explain that the appropriate body, instead'of directl& seeking the solution of
urgent problems by negotiation and other means; would assist in negotietions in
which mediation, conciliation and arbitration would be used. In other words,
it would be a subsidiary body with strictly advisory functions.

/Mr. NISOT



E/cn.h/swsﬁisa Bu
Page 10 .

" My, NISOT (Belglum) said thA% there would s be e new: body of the
United Nations assisting the United Nations; the situation would be anomalous.

oy
P 2 S

Mr. SEAFAGH (Iran) wished to kmow ths exact meaning of the phrase _
"{nternaticnal machibery directly accessible. to mirorities" ip Mr.. Nisotts
amendmsnt to Misa Monrosls and: Mp. Daniels® proposal Just-adopted by the - ‘
Sub-Commigsion. For his part, hé failed to see .how en interretiomal body for
the protection of minorities could act in any way but:thet sugzosted by, tle-~
Qhairman in his proposal, that is, by meens of mediation, conciliistion, etc.

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) emphasized’ that the internaflonal machinery provided

©* for'in his amendmént would bé-dirsctly acecessitle to miacmibies in that-they. -

- woul& acldi‘ass "their complednts divzotly fo 1 . Lt st o e
- With refersnée to Mri Boravynskits romarks, he-said that the, Chqrtar
coritained so 11ttle on the subjéct of impizmeniation that s whole: interpational
covenant had bsen draftad to ensure implementhtion, o i oa o
Miss M(‘)ma'cza (United Kingdom) was: Borry to note that the several - ..
P oposals’ to Bet up international mechinery were apperently based on ths. idssq:
that the covenant on human rights would be dneffective and that additional.
measures would be needed to remedy 1ts obvious deficlencles; but the draft
covqnan‘o could still Ye amended and immroved and it viae for the Sub-Commission to
ake pu‘opoaals to that effect. The Cheirman's proposal (E/CN.L/Sub,2/Li5): had
the same failing, in thit 1t took no account of ‘the iroposal to set’up & standing
human rights committes t¢ implement the international covenant.

" The CHAIRMAN stressed ‘the fact that the propoaal to set ~up that
committ&e Had not yet been finally approved, . S EE R R P

. My ZONOV' {Union of Soviet ‘Soolalist Republics) felt that.the idea in
" Mr. Meneses-Pallares® amendient to the Théirmends proposal wae 8o self+evident
and general that it Fequired no action on the Part ‘of the Sub«Commissiony -

/beyond apy -



E/ON h/Sub.zfﬁR.BO
Page 11 -~

beyond any doubt 5 any hudy aat up by the Unitéed Netdons. would: be called upan to
givs the United Nations the bsne:flt of 1t assiet&nm in ths field of its
particular competenco. ' TR SO

; . At the request of Mr. ZONOV (Uhion of Soviet Soclalist Republics),

Mr. SCHWELB (Seoretariat) read ot the terms of reference of the Sub-Commissicn

as defined by the Ccmniasion on Euman Rights at its £ifth session (E/cN. ?&/359:
pags 6). L o

Mr. ZONCN (Unirm of Soviet Secialist Repu*blics) noted. that there wus
‘nothing in the Sub-CQnuni.ssion'a term of reference suthorizing it to sesk m,
aolution of problems in the field of prevention of dimcrimination and protectlon
of minm'ities by msans of' conciliaticn , mediation, arbitration, etc. . Furmer-
more, the Economic and Social Council had never asked the SuMomiasion to
- carry out such taaka. He therefare failed to see any basis for proposals to
antrust such functions to the Subucomiasion, if 1t should be maintained, or
to any o’cher organ which might carry on 1te work. .

r. BOAATYNSKT (Poland) added that the Econamlc and Social Council
itself was not competent to take action by means of conciliati-cn, madiation
and arbitration, as was c}.&ar from nrticle 62 of the Charter which defined ids

'functiona .

Mr. ROY (Haiti) was surprised that members of the Suh-—Commiseion who,
when it‘ came to Mr. Shafagh’® proposal and to Miss Monroels .and M, Ihniele'
p:opoeal as amendsd by Mr. Nisot, had accepted eagerly ths idee of satting up an
international argan, without worrying about ite membership and powers, should
rales so many objections with re@rd to a similar pa'opoeal submitted by the
Chairman. ' e ' -

The CHA:&\MAN shérsdv M. ‘Poy,'s <eurprie‘e.

‘ Mr, NISOT (Balgium) smphasized that the international machinery ,
Mwhioh the Sub-Cmssim had accepted in principle. by adopting hie amendment
would be established as part of the general implementation of the covenant on
human rights, which meant it would be ds termined by international conventions
governing the ‘implsmentation of that instrument.

/Mr. ROY



E/CN. h/stxb.elsf{.
Page 12 ’

e ROY (Hni‘bi) ‘said thet ‘1w that case it should be made clear. that the
international ‘meclinery méntionsd <4n’ the:Chairmante proposal- -would be established
es part of the general implementation of the International govepant on humen
rights,

py -

“pi, EKSTRAND(Sweden) felt that.the Sub-Commission should first define
. the  characker of the proposed machinery, sxplain that 1t would,be a body
established as part of the implementation of the international cmenant on ‘
huwmen rights, and then considsr whether it shouwld be gntrusted with the func'tions
‘siggebted by the Chairman in the. flelds.of .-‘preventiop; of, discrimination and
rotection -of minorditiess  He therefore: proposed -that in, paregraph 1 ofthe
- Chafrhan fe proposal; in the passage preceding the list; of functions, the words
“¥gs part Of the geméral’ implemsntation of ‘the Internatiomal COvenant on, Human
Rights" Bhould be inserted after the word "establishmsnt®., .- -

UMy, CHANG (Chine) ‘said that 1t would be better to describe those.
functions in peragraph 5 of Miss Monrcet!s end Mr. Deniels?® proposal as amenied
by Mr. Nisot, since it dealt precisely with the establishment of international
zrachinerv for the prct«eo'tion of minorities as pa:c’c of the general implementation

of the ccr?enant oy hv.man righte.v R R T AT

Mr ., ZONOV (Unic»n of Sovist Socialist Republice) emphasized that ... °
raragraph 5, already adopted by the Sub-Commission, dealt with a body the
' fuhcﬁit}ns of which would be limited to the implementation of the, international
_ covenéint on human Tighte and which, moreover, might never bs established whereas
'the organ proposed by the Chairman would seem to be rather .similar -in naturs
"to the prssent Sub=-Commission. .

The CHAIRMAN sald that he had limited his proposal to certain-ideas .
contained in the draft convention on prevention of discrimination and mrotection
of minorities submitted by him jointly With Mr. Ekstrend.and Mr. Meneses-Pallarce
(E/cN,k/sub.2/127). That document provided for the establishment, in ardsr to
secure the implementation of the - ‘covenant,, of .8 Special organ, -gimilay to that
proposed_ in the ér*hft ca#e’nant ‘tinder’ the neme ‘of standing horen rights commi ttes
X e P T , R T (ERE I /Theﬂau‘bhora



E/cn.u/azb.elss.Bo
Page 13

W

The authars of. the draft d¢onvention had not thought 1% impossible for the saue
argan to see to the implementation of both instrumsnta. in other words, the or;an
described in the Chairman?s proposal was entirely unlike the present Sub-Cmuu sior
It would be very similar to the organ provided for in Mr. Nisot!s amendment to
paragraph 5 of Miss Monroe's and Mr. Daniels? proposél;‘and'might'evsn‘ba merged
with it. .

He tharefors acoepted Mr. E?strand‘s annndnwnt ‘apd invited the Cqmmiasion
‘to vote on the ‘bext of the introdvcto:y passags of h:is proposal as a.mendsd,.

Mr, SHAFAGHE- (Iran) thought that the Suhuﬁnmmfssion shOqu.consider the
functions tqo be sntrusted o the future ovgan Loivice den 2iag on 1te character.
‘ He proposed that ths words "arbitration ... balatercl or reglonal agreements"

in sub-paragraph (a) phould be deleted. '

e,

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socimlist Republice) felt, on the contrary,
that the character of the propossd organ‘ahouid’bé:&aterﬁin@d before any of its
functions were defined.

Mr, NISOT (Belgium)'found 1t imposeible to vote a» the introductary
pasgage without kncwing the content of the various eubunarag“uphs defining the
functions.

Mr. SHAFAGH (Iran) formally moved that the Sub-Commission should exemins
pub-peragraphs (a) to (h) of paragraph 1 belore consgidering the introductory
rassags.

That proposal was rejected by 4 votes to 3,

Mr, ROY (Haiti) thought that the introductory passage might well follow
the lines of peragraphs already adopted by the Sub~Commission with regerd to the
future activities of the United Nations In the flsld of protection of minorities.
He thersfore suggeoted that it should bs amended to read:

"Recommends that the future work of the United Nations envisagéd in
 resolution No. __of the Economic and Social Council
(E/CN .4, Sub,.2/13L4) should imclude:

/"Estatlishment,



E/CN.b/eub.8/6R .80
Pags 1k '

P

e

A f “ "Ea*t:a‘bliehmsnt, as pa.rt nf the general Mplementatian oi‘ the .
- covemnt on humn righte, of an appropriats machinery .for aecur*r, .
: ths prevention of disorimination and the" protec‘bion of- minoritkes."

N W . [ “‘,. [

The mmm a:o:@ep‘bed M, Roy!'s smenc‘h.nent. TLoee o,
Mr. ZONOV (Union of qoviet Soclaiist Rspu‘blica) remarked that thg
Su,ha(}omn;isaion would be voting on the establiament of an argan of ths cha.“actar
and ccmposi'bion of which it knew nothing, not even whether it would be. composed
of experts. or government representatives. "In hls view, the Sub-Commisaion could
not take a decision on so important a queetion on the baseis of B0 .vague & -text.

- The CEAIRMAN sald tlat the text of Mr. Nisot's amendment to paragraph 5
of Miss Monroce tg and Mr Daniels proposal, ,juet voted by the GCommission, wae no
moxre definite. - .

The introductory psssage, &8 amend.ed., vag adopted bg 5. gotes 1o 2,. with

4 abstentioms.-

Mr. NISOT (Belgiﬁm) ned abstalned from the vote not because he was
opposad %o the idea contained in the introductary pessage, but because he 414
-.pot know ths oontent of the eub—parag'aphs to follow.

The meeting rose at .ho P,

26/11 8.,





